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Subject: Program “NaturAlbania: capitalization and promotion actions in the territorial and 
environmental framework”.  Call for tender for “Rehabilitation works of the bunker complex of 
Zvernec”. PUBLICATION REF: CIG: 96890698AC 

 
 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

 
Question nr. 1: Have the volumes of the rocks and landslides on the path connecting the gallery 
entrances been calculated? 
 
Answer nr.1: NO, they are not calculated in the Bill of Quantities and shall be considered within the 
5% of contingency work.  
 
Question nr.2: Who will pay the tax and the energy connection fee? 
 
Answer nr.2: Please refer to Annex 4.2 Financial Offer: “The lump–sum price and the prices of the 
breakdown of the lump-sum price are all-inclusive and include any non-exonerated tax or fiscal duty.” 
 
Question nr.3: Is it intended to solve the lack of water on the construction site? 
 
Answer nr.3: For lump-sum contracts the awarded tenderer is responsible to cover all aspects of civil works. 
 
Question nr.4: Who will apply for the building permit or the declaration of the works in the 
Municipality of Vlore? 
 
Answer nr.4: The contracting authority is already in possess of the building permit, issued by 
Municipality of Vlore (in attachment). 
 
Question nr.5: Where is it possible to get water? Has this issue been included in the estimated costs? 
 
Answer nr.5: Please refer to Answer nr.3. 
 
Question nr.6: Are the construction site fencing costs part of the estimated costs? 
 
Answer nr.6: YES. Please refer to the Bill of Quantities. 
 
Question nr.7: Costs relating to the electricity meter are part of the estimated costs? 
 



 

 

 

 

Answer nr.7: Please refer to the Bill of Quantities: such costs shall be calculated within the 5% of 
unforeseen work. 
 
Question nr.8: If needed, there will be costs relating to the electric generator and its fuel, are 
they part of these estimated costs? 
 
Answer nr.8: Please refer to Answer nr.3. 
 
Question nr.9: Do we have a permit to be able to acquire/take fallen pines in the forest (Zvernec) 
near the bunkers? 
 
Answer nr.9: The tenderers are encouraged to contact the competent authorities to make use of the 
wood. Upon request, the Contracting Authority will  make any efforts to support without  taking any 
commitment. 
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